

**Minutes**  
**Traffic and Circulation Committee Meeting**  
**Thursday, May 8<sup>th</sup>, 2018, at the NCSD Board Room at 148 South Wilson**

**10:00 am to Noon**

Present: Peggy Cox, Clyde Cruise, Bob McGill, Gary Spellbring, Dan Woodson

Supervisors Office: Caleb Mott

Public Works: Mike Britton

Public: Ed Eby, Jared Reindel, Todd Morrison, Rena Weiger, Bob Weiger, Mary Scarbrough, Sam Scarbrough, Danny Jones, Yolanda Jones, Richard Van Houten

Public comments: None

Old Business:

a) South Tejas Traffic Circle Pilot Project.

Mike Britton explained the reasoning behind the demonstration project and answered questions about this project and other areas of concern for almost an hour. Caleb Mott filled in with some of the more general concerns. I think the public was pleased with the results of this meeting. At the next Traffic Meeting, after data analysis by Public Works, the results and further plans will be presented.

b) A couple of months ago a resident asked for a speed survey on the rural segment of Mesa between Viva and Usage. Has this been done and are there any results.

Surveys were conducted for both segments. Speed limit proves out to be 40 mph.

Next Meeting June 14, 2018